

NATASHA KHAZEN

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Dedicated to bringing brands to life through omni-channel marketing programs, my key focus is to exceed client and employer expectations. As an experienced Graphic Designer, I have spent over six years crafting digital content and campaigns for established companies, and I am confident that my skills make me a strong candidate to fulfill the creative needs of your company.

Natagha



Born as a Graphic Designer Since 1990

ADDRESS:

CONTACTS:

PROFICIENCY

EDUCATION

MICROSOFT OFFICE ADOBE PHOTOSHOP ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR ADOBE INDESIGN EASY SIGN PHOTOGRAPHY DIGITAL MARKETING WORKSHOP

AMERICAN UNIVERSITY 2011 - 2015

OF TECHNOLOGY (AUT)

Bachelor in Graphic Design

LANGUAGES

HOLY SPIRIT UNIVERSITY 2009 - 2010

One year Interior Design

ARABIC NATIVE ENGLISH

2008 - 2009

LYCÉE FRANCO-LIBANAIS

NAHR IBRAHIM

FRENCH FLUENT Bachelor II, Philosophy Section

EXPERIENCE

20

FEB. 2019	CURRENT	GRAPHIC DESIGNER & DIGITAL MARKETING EXECUTIVE BURJ ON BAY HOTEL LE CORDON BLEU LEBANON
APR. 2017	JAN. 2018	GRAPHIC DESIGNER MACOLI, LLC
JAN. 2016	JAN. 2018	FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER & SOCIAL MEDIA COORDINATOR PAPI L'ITALIEN RESTAURANT
15	18	

FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

VIA LIBAN COMPANY

FLUENT

0 GT. 2013 - 0 GT. 2018	FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER & SOCIAL MEDIA COORDINATOR KROUM EHDEN RESORT
DEC. 2016 - APR. 2017	GRAPHIC DESIGNER BRIDGE OF MINDS
MAR. 2016 - Sept. 2016	GRAPHIC DESIGNER LA CARTERIE

Get in touch!